

# FAA Annual General Meeting - 2/20/18

Call to order: Mike R. 7:30 Attendance: See sign in sheet Approve Minutes from January. Motion Handy, FYBA 2<sup>nd</sup>. All approve

## **Treasurer Report**

• Rose provided update and summary. No major changes Motion Handy, VJE 2<sup>nd</sup> all approve.

## **Election of Officers**

- Rose distributed ballots, membership completed, Rose tallied.
- Results: Mike Raffetto President; Rich Francis- Vice President, Dean Williams -Secretary, Rose Benevento -Treasurer, Jack Baker- Director.

#### **Special Presentation**

• Acknowledge Mike Dunn for efforts as FAA President. Present a plaque as a thank you.

#### **Special Guests**

- Kim Trylovech and Jenn Salazar present an update about the Race Salazar event and family with a personal message to the group and slide show of past events.
- Nelia Nunez Provided a brief presentation of "Runway 17" fundraiser awareness of the need for recreational programs for kids with disabilities. Next event is in November at community center.
- Will Kempton Thanked the efforts of the FAA and introduced Robert Cline
- Robert Cline Chamber of Commerce discussed Folsom Leading Young Professionals (FLYP) program that involves partnerships with 20-30 age groups back into the community. Wants to work with FAA.
- Kylie Dunn (8<sup>th</sup> grader at Sutter Middle) Managing a project as part of her Girl Scout program. She is managing a talent show to be hosted at the senior center this Friday at 2pm.

### 2017 FAA Highlights

Slide show presentation about various highlights of the 2017 year. Vet parade, fireworks, X-mas baskets, Measure G starting to really kick in, Econome Park almost done, Heart Screening, scholarships programs.

#### 2018 Fireworks

Leann addressed the membership with the fireworks history and breakdown of requirements for getting the membership info, fireworks permits, booth set up and breakdown, volunteer hours scheduled. Process starts 3/1

## **Director comments**

- Tom Handy be sure to support FHS basketball teams during playoffs
- David G Mentioned the FHS football agreement with De La Salle Football to play each other. Also discussed his childhood growing up with Race Salazar
- Dave B Mentioned that FAA gets fireworks on Consignment, must inventory and send back what is not sold
- Lynn L. 5/18 AMGEN tour: Folsom is host city this year. Opportunity for youth group cheer program to be involved?
- Mike D. Enjoyed the last 4 years as FAA president
- Ernie S. Mentioned Kylie Dunn's Girl Scout Project (Talent show at the senior center this Friday at 2pm)
- Mike R. Went to both Crosstown Cup. Really nice at Vista, new facilities, good energy.

## **Club updates**

- FHS Boosters- not present
- Wahoo's- not present
- Folsom Sea Otters not present
- Folsom Baseball Club- 4 teams up and running.
- VHS Booster not present
- Lacrosse Games have started. Record number of girls, around 215 kids overall.
- Soccer No news at this time.
- FYBA –2/3 of season over, some issues with parents and coaches this year, otherwise all good.
- Tigersharks Registration, Mfarch clinics, April season starts.
- Folsom National L.L.- Registration over, teams formed, practice starts next week. Big parade with night games to kick off.
- Folsom American L.L. not present
- Folsom Softball registration numbers way up, teams formed, 8u has 9 teams
- Folsom Fusion Registration open, tryouts coming up, full slate of travel tournaments scheduled.
- Folsom Volleyball (Aspire) Not present
- Vista JR Eagles Cheer registration and clinics underway.
- FJB Not present
- Sierra Marlins Jr. Olympics U14 coming up, will host, great program and very popular.
- Vista Talons –Not present
- FEBA Winter session close to being done, Planning for spring underway

Close meeting 9:00 pm. Rich Francis, Secretary